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L@The sender of this message has requested a read receipt. Click here to send a receipt. I

Stogneri Michael‘ EMNRD

From: Perez, Yolanda [Yolanda.Perez@conocophillips.com] Sent: Thu 6/30/2005 2:54 PM
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Cc:

Subject: RE: San Juan 32-7 #248 NSL Application

Attachments:

Hi, Michael!

Just thought I'd check to see if you need any additional information for this NSL application.

Happy 4th,

Yo

> - Original Message-----
> From: Perez, Yolanda

> Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 2:20 PM

> To: 'michael.stogner@state.nm.us' :

> Subject: San Juan 32-7 #248 NSL Application

>

> Hello, Michael!

>

> Attached is a NSL application package for the San Juan 32-7 #248 well. I have also attached the PowerPoint
slide for the offset well plat, since when I scan it doesn't come out in color. If you have any questions, please
give me a call.

>

> Please let me know if you would like for me to mail originals. Thanks!

> << File: S] 32-7 #248 NSL Package.pdf >> << File: SJ 32-7 #248 Offset Wells NSL.PPT >>

>

> Sincerely,

> Yolanda Perez

> Sr. Regulatory Analyst

> 832-486-2329 office

> 918-662-3306 fax

> 281-744-6714 cell

>

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/RE:%20San%20Juan%2032-7...  6/30/2005



